
1 eLK. Ollleial Flllng****411612010 8:18 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. FSC-ID -Q2.3Q"c'P-TI 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


(i/Oria :Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, April 15, 2010 5:17 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/15120105:15:00 PM 
090528-TI 
1:\2009\090528\090528 CO.tjb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

~I~k! L eo 
~ 

fAY 
~~~ILfj) 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090528 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Lance 1.M. Steinhart, P.C. (09) lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No 
OPEX Communications, Inc. contactCalnationwideregulatorycompliance.com No 

Printed on 4/]6/2010 at 5:02:53 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =333036) 

Attachments: 02918-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

411612010 
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Matilda Sanders p90521-[1 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, March 22,2010 12:41 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Gloria Ross Ii' SC. CLK. - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

, Ae:Mlirusttativc; 0 Partiesg12i
Date and Time: 3/22/201012:37:00 PM 1DOCUMENT NO.JjgQ 
Docket Number: 090528-TI ~·'''''··'I)··~U·'MO~~·... l'\...l.:..J l.l 1.... ___~.-

Filename 1Path: 090528 PAA Order.tjb.doc 
u,~ 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER TO APPROVE 

JOINT PETITION FOR A WAIVER OF THE CARRIES SELECTION REQUIREMENTS 


OF RULE 25-4.118, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (FAC.) FOR THE TRANSFER OF ALL 

PRESUBSCRIBED LONG DISTANCE CUSTOMERS FROM TOTAL CALL 


INTERNATIONAL. INC. (TCI) TO OPEX COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 22, 20104:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 579167) 

Attachments: 02027-10.pdf 

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

3/22/2010 




State of Florida 
:Jublitc:$:erfrit:e CltllUllttisfnn 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-U-U-M­
0905t9- rl 

DATE: 	 February 18, 20lO 

TO: 	 Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) ~' 

FROM: 	 Division of Regulatory Analysis (M. Watts) JJN:u 4p {\~\~i
Office of the General Counsel (Brooks) ~. !V,K.i 'I ~ • 

RE: 	 Docket No. 090528-TI - Joint petition for approval to acquire assets, request for 
expedited approval, and request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of 
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to allow transfer of a portion of the customer base of Total 
Call International, Inc. to OPEX Communications, Inc. 

AGENDA: 	03/02/10 - Regular Agenda Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None . " ,. , 
" ..... : 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None -.. 
(: .. 

(. 

" 
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090528.RCM.DOC 

. 

Case Background 

On December 4,2009, Total Call International. Inc. (TCI) and OPEX Communications, 
Inc. (OPEX), both intrastate interexchange companies (IXC), submitted a request for a waiver of 
the carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), for 
the transfer of all presubscribed long distance customers from TCI to OPEX. At the conclusion 
of the transaction, TCl will retain its lXC registration. 

F~. ClK - CORRESPONDENCE DOCLMrt1~ Ni_~2ff<-OAr! 
_Adml.... tratJve_Partiea_Conaumer rJ I 0 8 3 Q 

DOCUMENT NO. U 135.. 09 . FEB 18 ­

DISTRIBUTION: fPSC-COt-l~1ISS;Gt~ tLC~. 


~~..-.-..----------------- ­
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Commission Clerk 
,,-, ",----,,,-,"----_._-------------------------------, 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18,20103:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =972535) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01083-10.pdf 

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


2118/2010 
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OFFICE OF COMMISSIONCOMMISSIONERS: 
CLERKMATTHEW M. CARTER II, 

ANN COLECHAIRMAN 
COMMISSION CLERK LISA POLAK EDGAR 

(850) 413-6770NANCY ARGENZIANO 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 

FPSC;CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
Public Service Commissio.n ~Admlni6trothro__.Ps(J:Js__Consurn.r 

DOCuMENT NO 118':35 - 09 
DISTRIBUTION: ______ 

December 15, 2009 

Lance 1. M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Lance J. M. Steinhart 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 

Re: Docket No. 090528-TI 

Dear Mr. Steinhart: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint petition for approval to acquire assets, request for 
expedited approval, and request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., 
to allow transfer of a portion of the customer base of Total Call International, Inc. to OPEX 
Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office on December 4,2009, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://WWW.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.O.1IS 

mailto:contact@psc.state.O.1IS
http:http://WWW.f1oridapsc.com
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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: Melinda Watts 
C C :  

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090528-TI 

Wednesday, December 09.2009 1 1  :12 AM 

Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Cathi Lindsley 

Melinda, 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. The cover lettcr did specify TJ763 rather than TJ356. I haw made that 
correction in CMS. 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 ll:02 AM 
To: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Docket No. 090528-TI 

Docket No. 090528-TI involves two active IXCs, OPEX Communications, Inc. (TJ173) and Total Call International, 
Inc. d/b/a Amigos Telecom d/b/a Key Pad d/b/a Star International Alliance d/b/a 213 Communications (TJ763). When 
I searched by docket number in MCD, it had the docket assigned to Total Call's inactive registration number, TJ3.56. 
This should be corrected in CMS and MCD. 

Thanks 

3L?&dlZWatt4 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 

12/9/2009 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

Docket No.090528-TI Date Docketed: 12/04/2009 

Company: OPEX Communications, Inc. 
Total Call International, Inc. 

Title: Joint petition for approval to acquire assets, request for 
expedited approval, and request for waiver of carrier 
selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to allow 
transfer of a portion of the customer base of Total Call 
International, Inc. to OPEX Communications, Inc. 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 090528-TI Date Docketed: lU04/2009 Title: Joint petition for approval to acquire assets, request for 
expedited approval, and request for waiver of carrier 
selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to allow 
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